
From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  09/02/2017 03:17:53 PM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  RE: see docs not sure let me know

Attachments:  Simon-Licence-Front-Back.pdf     Passport-Police.pdf    
 

Here see attached licence and passport
 
I am not sure what to do here maybe you just have to attach your ID Simon I no good with bit coins
 
mum
 

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 09 February 2017 12:06
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Can u please take a look
 
I need to sign up to this for bitcoins and need to send my id can you please help as you have the only copy
 
Password is : Adgjlzcbm.098
Account details are: re_wired@ymail.com  
 
web site url is:  https://spectrocoin.com
 
 

 

 Get free bitcoin wallet
Bitcoin exchange, bitcoin wallet and bitcoin debit card. Buy and sell
bitcoins anywhere

 

 
 
Instructions once logged in :   https://spectrocoin.com/en/how-to-buy-bitcoin.html   
I would be grateful if you can help me thanks si
 
 

https://spectrocoin.com/
https://spectrocoin.com/en/how-to-buy-bitcoin.html


~
~

{~
\

~
G
l

t\
o-

OJ
"

,<-
-,

'(
):
;o

i~
\

V
1
n

N
0

~
:;
0

"
(
)0

...
...

tT
l

C
i)
r

O
J

r­
:;
0

.•
A:.

00
-N

~
vi

o
t-
"I

~
:3
:

N
0

0
.

~
C1i

A
:3
:

""
'0

..
.~

l>
~

C
o

r
~

A
N

A
.
.
.
.
.
.

A
00

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
"A

,.
.

~.
A

A ,A
'Passport-Police.pdf



S
im

on
-L

ic
en

ce
-F

ro
nt

-B
ac

k.
pd

f




